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 Bidder’s Question Answer 

1.  Which vendor provided the asset inventory for the last 5-
year contract? 
 

Inventory Professionals 

2.  What was the annual and final amount for that contract? 
 

Annual Amount - $34,700.00 Final Amount - $173,500.00 

3.  What has been the percentage of found equipment from 
previous inventories? 
 

Approximately 85-90% after first run 
Approximately 95% after recounts   
 
 

4.  What percentage of equipment do you except to be 
“inaccessible” due to the work being performed in an area?  
 

 Approximately 2% 
 

5.  Can we get a 10-item sample of all columns in the 
database? 
 

See Attachment #8 

6.  Whatever date we start in May we have the 6 weeks 
following? 
 

Yes 

7.  We understand answers to written questions will be posted 
on or about 10/30… will answers to any questions that were 
raised during the walk-thru phase be posted as well? 
 

As indicated on the handout provided to all prospective bidders 

visiting the various sites, no questions were entertained during 

the site visits.  


